


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 4:06 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-56) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct N-33-1 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct N-33-1 Site
Unit Letter N, Section 33, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-56) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 25, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-56) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. - '

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RECEIVED
JUN -7 2012
?m% q7€1‘3 ﬂﬂg Caﬂpﬁﬂy Oil Conservation Division

IR i Divs
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

May 25, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen )

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive -

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jet. N-33-1 (1R425-56): UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System |
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background

In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former N-33-1 junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 60 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals,
creating a 5x3x13-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and
field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The
13-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH,
resulting in a chloride concentration of 16 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range
organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. Clean,
imported soil was used to backfill the excavation to ground surface and to contour the site
to the surrounding area. On 5/22/2008, the site was seeded with a blend of native
vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. The
junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are
attached. )



Recommendations

Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This'site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

«.A//a\

Hack Conder
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION .

SWD SYSTEM [JUNCTION | __UNIT__| SECTION [TOWNSHIP| RANGE ]. COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
Vaowm  |detnaal 0N | s [ dirs 35E Lea loon | wian | __Oeon
) i ne box; system abandonment
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE _x~ .FEELANDOWNER . OTHER ____ -
Depth to Groundwater 60 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20
Date Started 2/12/2008 Date Completed ___5/22/2008 __ OCD Witness no )
Soil Excavated 7 cubicyards . Excavation Lenigth 5 Width ‘3 Depth. 13 feet
Soil Digposed ____ Wa_ cubicyards Offsite Facility: nfa Location_ n/a
'FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS:  Sample.Date 5/6/2008, :Sample Dépth _ 13t

TPH and Chlorlde Iaboratory tést: resu|ts compleled by usmg an approved: Iab and

teshng procedures pursuant to NMOCD; gu;dehnes CHLORIDEFlELDTESTS

I el I A - I el M
‘SOURCE 13'GRAB 0.0 <100 <100 16 background | ‘6" 219
- | I A

Gerieral Description of Reniedial Actioni This junction'was éliminated dufing'the vertical g 63

“Vacyuit SWD systér dbardonment. Alter ihe former junction'box wais rerrioved; an dglineatiory ' 84

mvééi@éimn was conducted usirg a batkhog to tollect soil sar "gte§{a__t}‘_'r'egulér*ih@éfr\jials{ ;trejr:;t;:;r:he i 1 8} !

.Drgduc_:mga 5x3x12-ft-degp excavalion. Field data ,sugge,sts,‘tﬁé;s’ite‘is":low. in.chloride and (source) Aof 71

“organic vapors, similar to thatof the background. The“dg:’gpgs_ij‘samplé,vj3ft’.B§Sﬂ.&i}§‘sﬁ 7 o T 15

’Seht to.a één'wme’réiél !ébﬁi'a'téfi( fb?:éhalygié'6f‘5tﬂ6ride:a‘nd"~TPH ewhich'éorif Fméd !ow

3Qn'.5/22/20,Q8,‘the sﬁe was;s_e_edgd W',t.h gblen‘d of nalg\(e v_egetga_tnn_and us‘ex.pe,cted tq;returrg_ tg a..pro,dug_t;yg ”cap_aqty ata nqrrmgl__rate.,

enclosures:photos, iab results, PID fieid:screeping: -

it HEREBY- CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE AND COMPLETE TO THE!BEST OF MY

'SITE SUPERVISOR .

'Roy Raston:

SIGNATURE:

'REPORT . _
ASSEMBLED BY- __

- Kitie dones,

PROJECTLEADER:,

‘Lar’rinyFudéﬁakér'jr'.

KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF

_ ot available __

COMPANY _RICE OPERATING COMPANY .

lNITlAt‘

SIGNATURE

M@m& /é’r%’wf

oate_/2=05-0%




undisturbed junction box

Vacuum Jct. N-33-1

backfilled excavation

5/22/2008

Unit N, Section 33, T17S, R35E

delineation trench at former junctio

seeding backfilled site
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~3 g AR mﬁ NAE— | PHONE (575) 393:2326 « 101 £. MARLAND ’.HO'BBS, M 88240
LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS.FOR

RICE OPERATING COMPANY @ Y
ATTN; 'ROY'R.RASCON =N L

122 W. TAYLOR
'HOBBS, NM 88240
FAX TO: (575) 397-1471

Receiving Date: 05/07/08; Sampling Daté; 05/06/08,
Reporting Date: 05/08/08. Sample Type: SOIL ,

Project Owner: NOT GIVEN " Sarnple Condition: CQOL & INTACT
Project Name: VAC JCT N-33-1 Sample Received By, ML

Project Location: NOT GIVEN - Analyzed By: CK/KS

‘GRO 'DRO _
. e Cg:Cro)  (>Cro-Cap) Cl¥
LABNUMBER SAMPLE ID» (nghkg)  (mglkg)  (mglkg)
[ TANALYSIS DATE 1705/07/08 | 05/07/08 | 05/07/08 | ’
| -H14757-1 VERT B @ SOURCE @13 BGS _ <100 | <100 16, |

[ Quaity Control B 625 | 490 500
Frue Valis QG , 500 | 500 | 500°

%:Recovery _ 125 980 |- 100 -
Relative'Percent Difference: ~ 5.3 | 50 | 44

METHODS: TPH GRO:& DRO: EPA S\W:846.8015:M; CI": Std. Methods 4500-CI'B
*Analysis perfofmed-on'a’1.4 wiy aqueous extract.

RECEIVED
MAY 12 2008

THCE OFERATING
HOBBS, NM

H14757TCL RICE

PLEASE NQTE: Liabjity-and' Damages, ‘Cardinaits fabiiiy ant tifbnt'sexciusiVa remedy'tor any-€laim arfsing, #hgitior based Tri-coptract &7, ort, ‘shall b fimited to’ ma.qrﬁp_‘_\ggi'qéi’d by chienutor anaiyses.
All slnifs, including tase for negligence ani any olfef cage whatgoevar shal ba desmar waived unless madg iV weiting 80 raceivad by Cardinal v ity (30) ,dnya; oifer complélion of the applicabla
‘sérvibo, dmnp avdnt: shall Cardiral b i foir incilsntal ar Eonseaudtial amagas; neluliing, witheut liniiation; boginees Ink s -or (988 & profis inguired by cllent,. s subgidianids;
alfiiates gr skiceassprs grising dut.bf-grealated io4he pedormiined oF sejvices haréunder by Casdinal, rigardicss of whather slich claim i basad-Opon Boy of tha hovdistiated réasons or oligrisa, “Results
igiald oniy fo tha samplas Identiled abiove. This-repoit ghall 164 bo repréducod éxeaptin fulbwilt wrilien ‘agproval of Caridinat Lnboralories,

[ SRR B e R

o o e zn e . e ot e e et VM



# ARDINAL LABORATORIES

CO Py

2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603 101 East Marland, Hobbs; NM- 88240

THRIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

_ (328) 6737001 FAX (325)673-7020_ (303) 393:2326" FA‘\ (505) 393 2476
. Cnmpan\‘ Name:. RICF OPFR;\,!'I\'C CO. >

_ANALYSIS REQUEST

‘ Prolccn\!anager ROY'R. RASCOn\" R
Addressi 122 WEST TAYLOR Compaiiy:.
City: HOBBS. 'State:'NM  Zip: 88240 Atin:
‘Phone #: (503)393-0174 Fax # (305) 3971471 Address. ,
Project #: N o Projéct Owner:: ) Cm- . . ..
Project Namét. VAGICT N-33-1 ' ) |Stace: Zips }
Project Loc¢ation: Phone #:
Sampler: Name:'ROY RIRASCON B o |rax# . _
T= MATRIX. PRESERV[ SAMPLING.
o 2l
‘FORLAB _ o) I ‘.<:’ 2 ‘ o
USE ONLY: SAMPLE LD. =z $|Z o B L P =
— ' : Sl<lal=z wl-1Z212].. 0
LABID# ZE1Zz|e Glets 1) \ s
1< =1 >a A= 5 U sl =
?=i802’£4‘359;:= 1 .. |Elz
o ) ‘ A2tz E1Z121B1215]2]els] pate | TiME | £ | ©
b d75s 7= ~vért B.@ysouree & 13' bgs, Gl1 X ! X 5/6/2008 ) i33¢ | N | X

}
N

PLERSERCTE:

if

JRelinguished, By:

Lmblhw and Damagcs, Lardumls lmbnhtv nd chem s excluswc remedv-

Receiv ed By:

regardle« of whet

or anv claim arising whcther -based In contract or tort:.shall be imuted to the amoupt pai
-analvses; All-claims. includiniz those for nealigénce and anv other cause whatsoever:shall be.deemed waived unless made in-writing-and received by Cardinal within 30 davs afier comoletion of the apnlicable
service, In ngeevent shall Cardinal be. hable, for incidental or- conseauemul damages; .mcludlng\vnmout limitation. business interruntions. 1o5s:0f use. or loss of brofits incurred by client, its subsidiaries.

ersuch claim is baséd unon anv of the.

by the client for the

hove stated reamm or.othenwise

*hone-Result:: ~ Yes " No

Add’) Phone #

Add'l Fax #:

Voo € Cocion

Relmquis‘hed By:

f) 7’057 _ e
Time; J .
"00'750 il 'd/tx‘/';’ /M"
atey Received/By: J
Tirme '

i l)gli\'el:é;.I?By: (Circle One} .

@:ur{sﬂ- Bus ~Other::

Cool,,lm

= Snniule- Condition

CHECKED BY+

l ﬁmnls)

Fax-Resulf:: X-Yes " No

REMARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis &
rrascon{@ricesywd.com

+ Cardmal cannét Jccepl verbul clidnges. Plense fax v mten ¢hanges 6 505-393-2476



CK. |
MODELI X
NO.

RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505)393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

MODEL: PGM 7600.
MODEL: PGM 7600

MODEL: PGM 7600
'MODEL: PGM 7600

SERIAL NO: 110-013676
SERIALNO: 110-013744
SERIAL NO; 110-012383
SERIAL NO:110:012920

copy

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE

|LOTNO :07-3353

EXPFIRATION.DATE: 5-16-09

FILL DATE:11-16-07

METER READING ACCURACY? 100.0

ACCURACY. : 4/- 2%

| SYSTEM

JUNCTION

UNIT

SECTION

RANGE

VAC

N=33-1

33

_ TOWN SHIP

178

35E

SAMPLE ID COPID SAMPLED PID:
13" -0 , .
Tveiify that 1 havé calibrated (hé.»abdve..‘instr(nnén_t in accordanceto'the mantfacture operation masual.
- SIGNATURE: ‘DATE: 5-6-08
J



